
September 24, 2013 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) for 
Call Box Removal and Sign Installation 

Dated September 13, 2013 
 

Questions & Answers: 
Received as Clarifications and Exceptions by September 23, 2013 

 
 
Q1 Of the 400+ sites designated approximately how many will require the poles to be 

removed? 
 

A1 
 

No poles will require removal at any designated site. 

Q2 How long will the Contractor be expected to store the poles and call box equipment in 
their storage? 
 

A2 Refer to IFB, Appendix A-1, Scope of Work, Section E, Project Closeout, Item #2 on 
Page 13. The Contractor should anticipate that the call box equipment will reside in their 
warehouse for the duration of the contract. The contract ends December 31, 2014. 
 

Q3 How many sites will need 511 signs installed? 
 

A3 Refer to IFB, Appendix A-1, Scope of Work, 1st Paragraph on Page 11. It is estimated that 
432 call boxes will need to be removed. Each of those locations will require one sign to be 
installed. 
 

Q4 What is the height of the top of pole where new signs have to be mounted to? 
 

A4 The height of the pole is 14 feet. Therefore, the top of the sign is 14 feet from the ground.  
 

Q5 What is the minimum removal/installation per requested task order that can be expected? 
 

A5 MTC SAFE will issue a purchase order to the successful Contractor that will specify a set 
number of call box removals and sign installations. There will be no task order work. 
 

Q6 Are there more drawing details? 
 

A6 There are no other drawing details of the pole and sign.  
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